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From: @yorkshirehumberdrainage.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 September 2025 10:39
To: Fenwick Solar Farm
Cc:
Subject: RE: EN010152 Fenwick Solar Farm Update from the Drainage Board regarding 

Protective Provisions

Categories: Post-Exam Submission

Good morning, 
 
I write further to the below email regarding the Protective Provisions for the benefit of the Drainage Board in 
relation to the Fenwick Solar Farm development. I can confirm that Danvm Drainage Commissioners are 
happy with the provisions that have been agreed as a result of negotiations between our respective legal 
representatives. Accordingly, the Board withdraws any objections that it had previously submitted in relation 
to the development. 
 
If you require any further information from the Board at this stage please let me know. 
 
Kind regards, 
  

 
  

 
Senior Development Control Officer 

 
 
 

From: @Boom-Power.co.uk>  
Sent: 03 September 2025 17:14 
To: Fenwick Solar Farm <fenwicksolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>;  

@wcrlaw.co.uk> 
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Cc: @pinsentmasons.com>; @pinsentmasons.com>; 
@aecom.com>; aecom.com>;  

@aecom.com>; @aecom.com>; Boom Power Fenwick Email Group 
<FWSF@Boom-Power.co.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EN010152 Fenwick Solar Farm Update from the Drainage Board regarding Protective Provisions 
 
This Message originated outside your organisation. 

Dear  
 
Please see the attached letter for submission into the Fenwick Solar Farm examination in respect of the 
Protective Provisions for the benefit of the Drainage Board. 
 
With kind regards 
 

 

Kind regards, 
 

 

 

 

 

NSIP Development Manager
 

 

 

Office    
 

Direct   
 

Mobile  
   

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

Office address: Unit 5E Park Farm | Chichester Road | Arundel | West Sussex | BN18 0AG
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
 

 

If you are not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised distribution of this email is strictly forbidden. 
 

 

 




